January 22, 2013
Bryan Trenkle
United Way

Dear Bryan:

Let us begin by thanking you for your continued support of the Child Abuse Prevention Partnership.  We recently reviewed the fiscal sponsorship for the Child Abuse Prevention Partnership and it has come to our attention that we need to understand what role a fiscal sponsor may have in working with our group.  
We are proposing for either United Way or Family Development Center to act in the role of our fiscal sponsor for the poverty conference and subsequent events over the next few years.  During this time, we plan to request for AmeriCorps volunteers as well as apply for funding from the Oregon Community Foundation, C. Giles Hunt, Meyer Memorial Trust and Ford Family Foundation.  We do not want to compete with FDC or United Way for grant dollars.  The Child Abuse Prevention Partnership is a coalition of child-serving agencies but is not a stand-alone 501(c)3.  In the past, we have partnered with member agencies 501(c)3 status to assist us with different events.
Since the late 90’s, when this group first originated, we have operated with Family Development Center (FDC) 501(c)3 acting as our fiscal sponsor and providing liability coverage for CAPP events.  The Family Development Center is an agency that may also be making applications to the funders that were mentioned above.  In our mutual request for grants, this may present a funding conflict.  We may need to seek another 501(c) 3 to be our fiscal agent, in order to avoid this.  When we have had events in the past, the liability for the events has been covered with a rider that Family Development Center secured.  The project that we are looking at undertaking will run about two years and it will include some conference events and sending people to conferences and presentations.  We want to ensure that any liability for those events is covered under a 501(c) 3 through United Way if we collaborate with you on this project.

In an effort to meet our future needs, we are trying to make decisions in order to move forward.  Our questions are as follows:
1. If United Way is the CAPP fiscal sponsor as well as the agency to which individuals would be writing their checks and whose 501(c) 3 we will be operating this conference under, would you also be covering the liability for the events?  By liability, we mean the insurance to hold the events so if something should happen and/or if someone should make a claim for an injury that your insurance rider will cover it.  Or is this something separate that we need to do?  
2. If we have between $10,000.00 and $20,000.00 coming through the account and issuing approximately 20 checks in that two‑year period of time can you specify the amount of the administrative fee that you will charge?  
We appreciate your consideration of this request and we welcome the opportunity to meet with you.  We look forward to your reply.

Sincerely,

Child Abuse Prevention Partnership
